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Shaqilah (LKK Auto)

From: Shaqilah (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 9:37 AM

To: 'cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com'

Cc: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com'; AsherSng@lkkauto.com

Subject: SNM17D02860/C02 : TP Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJG 5949A (OI) and SKS 

5900P (TP) on 13/05/2017

Attachments: LKK INVOICE AND REPORT.pdf; TP SUPPORTING DOCUMENT.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

We refer to our email dated 18.05.2020, which is self-explanatory. 

 

We enclose herewith our without prejudice report and relevant document for your necessary action please. 

 

Thank you. 
 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

Best Regards, 
Shaqilah | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 


